
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 19 



From: Classe, John[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=495F7CEFA38349329D3EFB968
AEA5B84-CLASSE, JOH]

Sent: Thur 3/10/2022 7:25:03 AM (UTC-05:00)
To: @rcid.org]
Cc: @rcid.org]
Subject: Guardians Visit

Thanks 
 
 
John H. Classe, Jr                            
District Administrator                  
Reedy Creek Improvement District               
Office (407) 934-7480                                       
Cell (407) 572-9551                                    
www.rcid.org
 

 
From: @rcid.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 7:06 AM
To: Classe, John <jclasse@rcid.org>
Cc: @rcid.org>
Subject: RE: Leadership Meeting Draft Agenda
 
Good morning:
 
Testing went well yesterday. I did ask about the senior leadership team having an opportunity to ride 
the attraction. They offered  to send a list of dates and times for that can be made available. I know 
they are eager to get people on the ride to gather input on the experience. It is a high energy 
experience for sure.
 
Have a  great day.
 

                            
Manager of Building & Safety              
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

Sent: Tue 3/8/2022 11:28:18 AM (UTC-05:00)
To: @rcid.org]
Cc: @rcid.org]
Subject: RE: Leadership Meeting Draft Agenda

Thanks for the heads up.
Will you ask about any opportunity to take the senior leadership team to Guardians for a ride once 
cleared?
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 11:22 AM
To: Classe, John <jclasse@rcid.org>
Cc: @rcid.org>
Subject: RE: Leadership Meeting Draft Agenda
 
Good morning:
 
We are close to making final arrangements for testing at the Guardians of the Galaxy attraction in 
EPCOT. Currently testing might take place tomorrow 3/9/22 and could take all day (7-4). The WDI 
team still has a few major details to provide to us that will determine if the testing can be done 
tomorrow. With that in mind I most likely won’t be able to attend this meeting.
 
Thanks.
 
 

                            
Manager of Building & Safety              
Reedy Creek Improvement District               

                                        
                                        






